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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 April, 2019 3:53 PM

To: Cheok, Lee Wai

Subject: Your ref : 8922637423SG,Our Ref: CC4/LCR18014197/Gwa3,ACCIDENT INVOLVING 

SLH 2994J AND EP 998C ON 31/07/2018

Your ref : 8922637423SG 
Our Ref: CC4/LCR18014197/Gwa3 
 
Dear Kathlyn   
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLH 2994J AND EP 998C ON 31/07/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter 
  
This accident happened OI an abrupt lane change which probably caused the accident to happen. 
   
We have surveyed the vehicle, and relevant supporting documents was enclose for your perusal.     
 
We seek your approval to offer to TP repairer Auto Bolt Pte Ltd  is as follows: 
  

                                                        Amount Claimed        Amount Revised 
1. Cost of Repair (+GST)                                S$ 26,995.01            S$ 13,375.00 
2. Loss of USE  ($150.00 x 6 days)                S$   900.00               S$   900.00 ( Surveyor recommend 6 days) 
 
                                                                        S$ 27,855.01           S$ 14,275.00 
 
Amount of claim at liability 100% S$ 14,275.00 
 
For your approval in merimen please.  
 
 

Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 


